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Rivera, Maribel

From: Fictitious Name Address Change
Sent: Wednesday, June 29, 2011 3:33 PM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: FW:

Attachments: image002.gif

Please fake a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values yous feedback as a
customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you,
Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Steve Rotwein [mailto:srotwein@plazahs.com]
Sent: Wednesday, June 29, 2011 2:54 PM

To: Fictitious Name Address Change

Subject:

Our new company Key Medical Solutions Inc. with Document number P11000059617 has new EIN # which is 45-
2642638,

Thank you

Steve Rpt'wein - Chief Executive Officer

@ Plaza Healthcare Solutions

4399 NW 124th Avenue

Coral Springs, FL 33065
877-770-4422 Toll Free, ext 272
954-509-7250 Local
954-752-8806 Fax
srotwein@plazahs.com

hitp://www.plazahealthcaresolutions.com

4 Go Green! Please consider paper conservation before printing this email.

This message contains confidential information and is intended only for the individual named. If you are not the named addressee you should not disseminate,
distribute, or copy this e-mail. Please notify the sender immediately by e-mal! if you have received this communication by mistake and delete this e-mail from your
system. E-mail transmissions are not guaranteed to be secure or eror-free as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive late or
incomplete, or contain viruses. The sender therefore does not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the contents of this message which arise as a result of
e-mail transmission. If verification is required, please request a hard-copy version. '
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